11 July 2019

Attention: Greg Munday

Vice President Design and Construction
Crown Sydney Property Pty Ltd

Level 19, 201 Kent Street

Sydney NSW 2000

Dear Greg,

Traffic and Pedestrian Management Plan

We refer to your recent submission of Modification 1 - Section 4.55(2) “Modification
Application” for Crown Sydney Hotel Resort (SSD 6957) with the Department of

Planning and Environment (“the Modification”).

As the appointed Construction Manager for the Crown Sydney Hotel Resort, we
manage the Construction Phase Traffic and Pedestrian Management Plan.

The Modification will not have any impact on our approved Construction Phase
Traffic and Pedestrian Management Plan. All construction, traffic and pedestrian
management will continue to occur as per the existing approved arrangement.

Yours faithfully,

o

Richard North
Project Director

Lend Lease Building Pty Limited, ACN 000 098 162
Level 19, 201 Kent St, Sydney, NSW 2000, Australia www.lendlease.com



